From: Wal Groves [mailto:wgroves@stmodwen.co.uk]
Sent: 30 November 2014 12:57

To: Paul Magennis

Subject: Uxbridge

Reference: Natta

Our experience of working with Natta on the Uxbridge regeneration development began in 2013.
After securing the work through competitive tender Natta have continued to be a reliable contractor for us.

We welcome and commend their approach on:
- Programme delivery,

- Quality control,

- Health and Safety

- Problem solving

- Financial support/negotiation,

- Reactive and proactive management.

This project has had many unknown and awkward situations to deal with - logistics and working alongside other developers and
contractors being a major one.

In all areas Natta strive to ensure client satisfaction. The staff are professional and knowledgeable and a pleasure to work with.
We look forward to completing this project with them and consider them to be an important part to our supply team.

Wal Groves

Wal Groves
Construction Manager

T: 0121 222 9400
E: wgroves@stmodwen.co.uk
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